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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM #1 

RFP 18-HR01 
Upon receipt of documents, please email, fax or mail this page to: 

 

          City of Milton 

                       Attn: Honor Motes, Purchasing Office 

                         2006 Heritage Walk 

Milton, GA  30004 

   Phone:  678-242-2500 

                              Fax:  678-242-2499 

Email: honor.motes@cityofmiltonga.us 

 

 

I hereby acknowledge receipt of documents pertaining to the above 

referenced RFP. 

 

 

COMPANY NAME: ___________________________________________ 

 

CONTACT PERSON: _________________________________________ 

 

ADDRESS: __________________________________________________ 

 

CITY: _________________ STATE: ____________ ZIP: _____________ 

 

PHONE: ______________________ FAX: _________________________ 

 

EMAIL ADDRESS: ___________________________________________ 

 

____________________________________      ______________________ 

Signature                                                             Date 

ADDENDUM #1 
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ADDENDUM #1 

RFP 18-HR01 

Response to Questions 

 

Due to the number of recent duplicate questions, the City is posting an 

Addendum at this time to provide the requested information.  The question period 

remains open until 5:00 pm EST on July 11, 2018.  If needed, an additional 

Addendum will be issued on or about July 16, 2018. 

 

 

1. The total number of participants is listed as 220, how many active employees 

are in each plan respectively? 

2. The total number of assets are listed as ~$11.2m, what are the assets in each 

plan respectively? 

3. The current or approximate balance in the 457 Plan? 

4. The current or approximate balance in the 401A plan? 

5.   The current or approximate balance in the 401A plan? 
 

 

5.  


